STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER 0D

GOVEANOR March 20, 1984 ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748.1283

Worth Petroleum Co.
P.O. Box 17406
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Re: Amoco Federal
#4-H-27-26-29
Brushy Draw Delaware Pool

Gentlemen:

Before an allowable can be assigned to the above captioned
well, we will need a copy of the completion report, the
Deviation Survey, and a copy of all logs that have been run
on this well.

As of this date we have not received the sundry reports from
the BIM office showing when the well was spudded and when casing
was ran on the well.

When copies of these reports have been received in this office
an allowable will be assigned.

Sincerely,

oo Vs
slie A. Clements
Supervisor District II
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